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S T A T E   O F   R H O D E   I S L A N D  

IN GENERAL ASSEMBLY 

JANUARY SESSION, A.D. 2024 
____________ 

 

A N   A C T 

RELATING TO WATERS AND NAVIGATION -- WATER RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 

Introduced By: Senator Dawn M. Euer 

Date Introduced: February 12, 2024 

Referred To: Senate Housing & Municipal Government 

 

 
It is enacted by the General Assembly as follows: 

SECTION 1. Chapter 46-15 of the General Laws entitled "Water Resources Management" 1 

is hereby amended by adding thereto the following section: 2 

46-15-24. Public water system's obligations – Jamestown.     3 

The commissioners of the water and sewer commission for the town of Jamestown may 4 

specifically limit its public water system's obligation to supply water only to those applicants who 5 

reside within its designated and described service area as opposed to the entire land area of the 6 

town. 7 

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect upon passage. 8 
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EXPLANATION 

BY THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL 

OF 

A N   A C T 

RELATING TO WATERS AND NAVIGATION -- WATER RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 

***

This act would allow the commissioners of the water and sewer commission for the town 1 

of Jamestown to limit its public water system's obligation to supply water only within designated 2 

and described area as opposed to the entire land area of the town. 3 

This act would take effect upon passage. 4 
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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND 
TOWN OF JAMESTOWN 

PROCEEDINGS AT HEARING * 
IN RE: * 

* 
Town Council sitting as the* 
Board of Water and Sewer * 
Commissioners * 

Jamestown Town Hall 

BEFORE: 

93 Narragansett Avenue 
Jamestown, RI 02835 
6 May 2024 

Nancy A. Beye, President 
Mary E. Meagher 
J\lichael White 
Randall White 

PRESENT: 

For the Application - Saletins and Frechettes: 
Christian S. Infantolino, Esquire 
J\lURPHY PRIOR & INFANTOLINO 
77 Narragansett Avenue 
Jamestown, RI 02835 

For the Application - Andreonis: 
Joelle C. Rocha, Esquire 
DUFFY & SWEENEY, LTD. 
321 South Main Street, Suite 400 
Providence, RI 02903 

For the Town of Jamestown: 
Peter D. Ruggiero, Esquire 
RUGGIERO BROCHU & PETRARCA 
1130 Ten Road Road, Suite 0102 
North Kingstown, RI 02852 

ALSO PRESENT: 

Edward A. Mello, Town Administrator 
Roberta J. Fagan, Town Clerk 
Denise Jennings, Water and Sewer Clerk 
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COUNCILOR BEYE: Do you want to swear him 

in now or --

GLENN ANDREONI 

called as a witness and having been first duly 

sworn, testifies as follows: 

THE STENOGRAPHER: Your name, please. 

GLENN ANDREONI: Glenn Andreoni, 

A-n-d-r-e-o-n-i. 

THE STENOGRAPHER: Thank you. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: And so you had this 

property since 2015; is that right? 

GLENN ANDREONI: I believe so. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: And it's a seasonal 

residence you said? 

GLENN ANDREONI: Yes. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Okay. And it's a 

three-bedroom home? 

GLENN ANDREONI: Yes. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Okay. And it's one -­

one-story, but you got have a basement? 

GLENN ANDREONI: Yes. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Okay. And that's -­

has that basement got living space, or is it just 

for 

GLENN ANDREONI: No. 
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COUNCILOR MEAGHER: -- utility storage and 

stuff like that. 

GLENN ANDREONI: Yes. 

ADMINISTRATOR MELLO: Excuse me, madam 

chair. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Yep. 

ADMINISTRATOR MELLO: Would you mind 

having the witness in front of the microphone, 

please. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Okay. 

ATTORNEY ROCHA: Sorry. 

GLENN ANDREONI: Sorry. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: We're having trouble. 

Can you hear me? Okay. All right. Am I on? 

CLERK FAGAN: You are on. And when you 

sit back, it's hard to hear you. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Okay. We'll try to 

choreograph this. 

Okay. Your lot, the almost 40,000 feet, so 

it's probably the only lot that's actually close to 

complies with the zoning code. So -- and I know 

but I know the Seaview subdivision precedes, 

precedes zoning licensing. It's also in a FEMA 

flood zone, as you know. And it's part -- yours is 

partly in a lot VE zone and then an AE zone from 
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the -- and the -- from the Town's RGIS map. 

Your septic, I think, dates to 1969. You said 

that -- I think you had said that it might be 

original? 

GLENN ANDREONI: It's original, yes. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: It's original. 

GLENN ANDREONI: Well, since I bought it, 

yes. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: And I think -- yeah. 

I went looking for everybody's septic and stuff. 

GLENN ANDREONI: Okay. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: And so, from what I 

could tell, it was Mr. McCall's (Phonetic) in 1969. 

And it's located also east of your house, right, 

towards the --

GLENN ANDREONI: Yes. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: You have a well of 

195 feet pointing at 6 -- .6 gallons per minute, is 

that right, I think, where you --

GLENN ANDREONI: Based on the experts. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Yes. Right. And when 

you -- you said when you bought the first property 

back in 2015 or '16, it was getting adequate water. 

GLENN ANDREONI: I had no issues. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Can you remember what 
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it was getting at that time? 

GLENN ANDREONI: No, I can't, but I know 

we never ran out of water 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Okay. 
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GLENN ANDREONI: And it wasn't salty. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Gotcha. And your well 

is located in the northeast end of your lot, right? 

GLENN ANDREONI: Yes. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: And it's -- I think 

it's --

GLENN ANDREONI: Well, I think the 

northwest. Right? 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Yes. Exactly. I'm 

sorry. 

GLENN ANDREONI: That's okay. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: I'm screwing this up. 

Northwest corner, right. Yes. And it's near -­

it's within -- it's out -- it's less than 25 feet 

from Seaview, I think. 

GLENN ANDREONI: I believe so. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: I think, according to 

the -- it's on the --

ATTORNEY ROCHA: It's whatever it is on 

the map. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Yep. It's all on 
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this. 

GLENN ANDREONI: Well, actually, I think 

it's more of it's outside of the buffer, I believe. 

Right? 

Okay? 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: I think it may well be 

GLENN ANDREONI: Could I approach? 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: We have this -­

GLENN ANDREONI: This is the 25 foot 

buffer, right? 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Yes. 

GLENN ANDREONI: That is outside. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Yeah. But it's within 

25 feet of the road. That's all. Of Seaview. 

GLENN ANDREONI: Oh, okay. Isn't that a 

25-foot buffer? I don't know. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Yeah. The -- no, no. 

That's okay. The exterior concern of the circle is 

the plane. 

GLENN ANDREONI: Oh. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Yes. 

GLENN ANDREONI: Perimeter? 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Yes. 

GLENN ANDREONI: Okay. I'm so sorry. I 

thought the well --
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COUNCILOR MEAGHER: No, no. The well is 

not. 

And so, you -- it's -- I think people said 

it's not a good candidate for hydrofracking? 

GLENN ANDREONI: Correct. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Right. 

ATTORNEY ROCHA: That's what the expert 

said. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Right. Exactly. 

You have not tried to drill a deeper well? 

GLENN ANDREONI: I was told it would be 

worse. 
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COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Okay. And do you have 

any water storage in your basement or --

GLENN ANDREONI: Well, we have a tank 

right now that stores, but --

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: But you don't have 

like Mr. 

GLENN ANDREONI: No. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Mr. Saletin has 

like a 500-gallon tank. You don't have anything 

like that? 

GLENN ANDREONI: No. Our -- our well just 

wouldn't support it --

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Okay. 
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GLENN ANDREONI: -- at half a gallon a 

minute. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Right. Have you made 

any -- in the time that you have owned the house, 

have you made any big renovations like -- and do 

you have any of these things? 

GLENN ANDREONI: No. Not really. Nothing 

that would -- no. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Body sprays and 

whirlpool tubs or things that? 

GLENN ANDREONI: No. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: No? Okay. 

GLENN ANDREONI: We do have an outdoor 

tub, but we don't -- we haven't used it. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: A hot tub? 

GLENN ANDREONI: Hot tub. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Yeah. Gotcha. 

GLENN ANDREONI: Yeah. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Do you have gardens 

that you water? 

GLENN ANDREONI: Never. No. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Okay. And you're on 

an irrigation system? 

GLENN ANDREONI: We don't use it. We 

haven't even used it from there is one there, 
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but it's all ripped up and -- no, we -- so, no, 

basically. There is one there --

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Right. 

GLENN ANDREONI: but it's not been 

used. 
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COUNCILOR MEAGHER: And also just -- there 

is -- I do -- just you're asking for the extension 

to come not just in front of your -- from in front 

of your house, but to go down Seaview? 

ATTORNEY ROCHA: No. 

GLENN ANDREONI: No. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: No? 

ATTORNEY ROCHA: Just for --- to come in 

front of his house. Just to go from 68 to his 

house. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Oh. Just to go from 

one point --

GLENN ANDREONI: A hundred, whatever. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Just on East Shore 

Road. 

ATTORNEY ROCHA: Yes. Not to go into 

Seaview. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Not to go into 

Seaview. Okay. 

ATTORNEY ROCHA: Yes. 
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COUNCILOR MEAGHER: I was -- I was 

incorrect on that. 

GLENN ANDREONI: Which is a hundred feet. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Okay. All right. 

GLENN ANDREONI: Right? 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Great. Thank you. 

GLENN ANDREONI: You're welcome. 

ATTORNEY ROCHA: I have remarks, but I 

don't know if -- I'd prefer to wait if you could 

ask Mr. Gray some questions and then --

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: We can wait. 

ATTORNEY ROCHA: Okay. Thank you. 

COUNCILOR BEYE: Okay. Our last -­

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Just the last folks, 

are they here? The Frechettes? 

COUNCILOR BEYE: Yes. 19 Seaview. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Are you folks here? 

COUNCILOR BEYE: Is there someone here? 

ATTORNEY INFANTOLINO: 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Oh. 

ATTORNEY INFANTOLINO: 

We are. 

It's you again. 

Me again. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: So, in terms of their 

property, they had bought their -- bought the house 

in -- 2000 --

ATTORNEY INFANTOLINO: '15. 
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actual yield of the particular well. And I will 

state that, you know, my client will meet all of 

the other State requirements in terms of condition, 

size, easement, and that sort for it. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Do they have any 

storage? Do you have any water storage? 

COUNCILOR BEYE: He's not sworn in. 

ATTORNEY INFANTOLINO: He's not here. 

There is no extra water storage. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: No 500-gallon tank. 

ATTORNEY INFANTOLINO: Correct. 

(Pause.) 

ATTORNEY INFANTOLINO: Thank you. 

COUNCILOR BEYE: Thank you. 

Are you done with your questions? 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: I think I am. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: When we 

adjourned the last time, I had asked to have 

Michael Gray testify today. 

I just wanted to suggest to the applicants who 

are here that I would propose that whatever 

testimony he offers is applicable to all four of 

the people who are here, or three who are here, but 

all four applications. 

Mike. 
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MICHAEL GRAY 

called as a witness and having been first duly 

sworn, testifies as follows: 

THE STENOGRAPHER: Your name, please. 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Michael Gray. 

THE STENOGRAPHER: Thank you. 

57 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Good afternoon. 

J\UCHAEL GRAY: Good evening. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: What is your 

title with respect to the Jamestown Water District? 

MICHAEL GRAY: I am the Public Works 

Director for the Town of Jamestown. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And how long 

have you had that position? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Since 2011 when I was 

promoted from Deputy Public Works Director to Town 

Engineer. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And do your 

responsibilities include oversight of the water 

distribution system within Jamestown? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Yes. As the Public Works 

Director I am responsible for the overall 

management of the Water and Sewer and Highway 

Division in the Town. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: From what I 
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understand from your testimony, you weren't here in 

1969, correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: No. I was actually born in 

1960. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: So, can I assume 

that since assuming your position with the water 

district you have become familiar with the fact 

that Jamestown purchased its water district from a 

private company back in the '60s? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. In '69, I believe 

that's when the enabling legislation was approved 

by the General Assembly for the creation of the 

board and then from that that is when the Town 

pursued purchasing the water company from the 

private utility company. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: For the purposes 

of this hearing, I would like to mark this. This 

will be a challenge since it applies to all four 

applicants. 

ATTORNEY INFANTOLINO: Can we get copies 

of that? 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: I think so, yes. 

SOLICITOR RUGGIERO: Why don't you use 

numerical for that? So, it would be 1. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: All right. That 
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makes is easy. 

It's Exhibit 1 for all four applications. 

(Document handed.) 

(Board Exhibit 1 so marked.) 
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COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: So, from your 

understanding of the history and having dealt with 

it, since you assumed your position, what did this 

water system consist of in the '60s when it was 

purchased from the private company? 

MICHAEL GRAY: It consisted of two 

reservoirs, the South Pond and North Reservoir. It 

consisted of a treatment plant. It consisted of 

the distribution system within The Village and 

points south, including a storage tank on Howland 

Avenue. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. So, the 

distribution system is in what you call ''The 

Village"? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Since that 

enactment, in what we have marked as Exhibit 1, 

Public Lot Chapter 273 in the 1968 January session, 

since that time, has the Jamestown Water District 

created rules and regulations? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. 
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COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And that was 

consistent with the authority they were given in 

this public law, correct? 

J\JICHAEL GRAY: Yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And when the 

rules and regulations were established in the 

particular area that you call ''The Village'' that 
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was purchased from the private water company, did 

that take on a different designation and name under 

the rules and regulations of the board? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. It's referred to as 

the Urban District. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. And is 

the Urban District now defined in the rules and 

regulations of the Board of Water and Sewer 

Commissioners? 

MICHAEL GRAY: It is. Geographically it's 

what is described in the rules. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And I don't have 

a clean copy of the rules and regulations, but I 

would like to -- is there the prospect of 

submitting a copy of the full rules and regulations 

as amended in 2009 as Exhibit 2, unless there are 

problems from any of the applicants. 

ATTORNEY ROCHA: I didn't have any. 
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COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. So, that 

would be marked when we are able to provide a clean 

copy and provide copies for each of you. 

(Board Exhibit 2 so marked.) 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Do you know from 

your familiarity of the rules and regulations in 

your job overseeing the system where the boundary 

line of the Urban District was drawn? 

MICHAEL GRAY: I do. Generally described 

as follows: It's the land area north of Hamilton 

Avenue from the West Passage and to the 

East Passage of Jamestown extending northward 

towards Arnold Avenue, which extends across to the 

West Passage, and then Mount Hope -- across the 

golf course and then across to Mount Hope Avenue 

extending eastward to the East Passage. So, it's 

that, that geographic area. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. And those 

boundaries were the extent of the distribution 

system when the water district purchased it in 

1968? 

MICHAEL GRAY: No. There was water -­

water mains existed out towards Beavertail and into 

Beavertail, what is now Beavertail State Park. 

When it was a military establishment, it was the 
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distribution of mains there. And then it also 

extended out towards Fort Wetherill where there 

were military establishments there as well where 

there were networks of distributions there. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: So, both of 

those areas you described, Fort Wetherill and 

Beavertail, are both south of the Urban District, 

correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And you 

described Arnold Avenue. Are you familiar with 

Weeden Lane? 

MICHAEL GRAY: I am. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And is there 

any -- was there any portion of the district, the 

water -- Urban District, what is now called Urban 

District, were there lines on Weeden Lane in the 

'60s? 

MICHAEL GRAY: No. I believe that was 

constructed in the '80s, maybe early '90s. 
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COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And Weeden Lane 

is north of Arnold Ave., correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: That is correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Does the Weeden 

Lane service serve any houses on Weeden Lane? 
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MICHAEL GRAY: It does at the term 

where the toll plaza -- where it terminates at the 

toll plaza there is a few houses. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And Weeden Lane 

basically travels east and west, correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And dead-ends at 

or near what's now the connector road between the 

bridges, correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Was there -- did 

that distribution main that you've described being 

put in after the purchase? When did you say it 

happened? 

MICHAEL GRAY: I believe it was in the 

'80s. I don't know the exact date, but I believe 

it was put in for the purpose of a redundant 

transmission main going into town. The Town only 

had one main crossing the creek. And as redundant 

transmission main, it was installed to go around 

and come in through Conanicus. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Did the line 

continue past the dead-end point of Weeden Lane? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: It did. It went underneath 

the Route 138 to East Shore Road. 
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COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: A couple houses there. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: At approximately 

what street number, if you know, on East Shore 

Road? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: A -- I should have that on 

a map. In fact, I believe I included that. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Well, without 

worrying too much about it, is it fair to say 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: I have it right here. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: It ended at 38 East Shore 

Road. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. And did 

the -- so, in the '60s, when the system was 

purchased, the grid, or distribution system, only 

went to Arnold Ave., right? And you said in the 

after that, you're not sure exactly when in the 

'90s this description that you've given of Weeden 

Lane occurred, correct? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Yeah. I don't know the 

exact date, but that was sometime in that period 

during the '80s, early '90s. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: So, now, in 

2024, is there any currently existing, is there any 
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line for the water system north of the Weeden Lane 

connection that you described? 

MICHAEL GRAY: No. Other than East Shore 

Road. That one section that goes to 38. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. So, 

that's slightly --

MICHAEL GRAY: Slightly north -­

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: -- slightly 

north of the Weeden Lane --

MICHAEL GRAY: Slightly north. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: -- east-west 

connection. 

MICHAEL GRAY: 38. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Thank you. 

ATTORNEY INFANTOLINO: That is north. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. And are 

there plans, pursuant to an agreement, for an 

extension of the 38 line that ends at 38 now for 

it to go further north? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. Plans have been 

submitted and approved to extend it to 68 East 

Shore Road. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Now, 68 is south 

of Seaview Avenue, correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 
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COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Assuming the 

agreement that was struck to have the construction 

and extension to 68 occurs, would that then be the 

northern most point of the distribution system? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And is it fair 

to say that the area of Weeden Lane is outside of 

the Urban District as it's been defined in the 

rules and regulations? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And what is the 

area south of the Urban District called? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: The Rural District. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And is there a 

name for the area north of Arnold Avenue? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: So, in the rules and 

regulations there is a figure that is -- that 

that depicts the entire region, the entire area 

within Jamestown. It identifies Urban as the area 

geographically as I have described and all other 

areas as Rural. Currently that's how it exists. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. So, the 

area that the applications from Seaview Ave. is in 

the Rural District, according to the map? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: It's according to the map. 
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COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Is it according 

to the description and in the rules and 

regulations? 

MICHAEL GRAY: In the rules and 

regulations, it identifies it as such. That's the 

appendix that's included, and that's the figure 

that's attached to our rules. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. So, you 

said when we purchased the system it consisted of 

North and South Pond. Those are essentially the 

same bodies of water as exist today, correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: They weren't 

smaller, they weren't bigger? 

MICHAEL GRAY: No. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And the storage 

tank is something that existed when we bought the 

system? 

MICHAEL GRAY: In 1974, one of the first 

projects, they built the 1 million gallon 

standpipe, the original standpipe on that site. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Was North Pond 

the primary source of water for the system? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Was South Pond 
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used when the system first came into play? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: I don't believe so. I 

mean, the water quality was so poor, and it 

didn't -- it wasn't used in 1991 either when they 

built that first treatment facility. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And is it fair 

to say that there was an infrastructure, a supply 

line, that connected, even when the system was 

first purchased, the North Pond to residents who 

used the system? 
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MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. It's trans 

storage -- the transmission main that brings water 

into the reservoir -- I mean, into the treatment 

facility existed, yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Does that go 

basically north-south along the North Road? 

J\UCHAEL GRAY: It follows the brook. It 

actually follows the portion of North Road and then 

crosses North Road and follows the brook into 

South Pond, the area around South Pond, and then 

eventually to the water plant. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And does it 

serve any houses on its way? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: No. No, it's raw water. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Since our 
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purchase by Jamestown Water District of this system 

you have described, have there been connections and 

extensions made in the Rural District south of the 

Urban District? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: I believe so. I believe 

some of the roads off of Beavertail, yes, there 

were distribution systems put in at that time, and 

I'm not so certain about the Fort Wetherill area. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: But is it fair 

to say that there has been and is not now any 

service north of 38 East Shore Road? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: No. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: In your tenure, 

has there ever been, to your knowledge, 

consideration by this board of expanding this 

system north? 

MICHAEL GRAY: (No response.) 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: From it's outer 

northern limits? 

MICHAEL GRAY: No. In fact, the rules 

prohibit that expansion in the Rural District. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Those are the 

rules and regulations that were amended and not 

added in 2009, correct? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 
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COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And prior to 

that, was there as -- in your tenure, has there 

ever been any discussion, any scuttlebutt at any 

meeting of the Board of Water and Sewer 

Commissioners or discussion with you about "Hey, 

let's expand the system northward"? 

MICHAEL GRAY: No. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: As a matter of 

fact, The Shores area of town is north of the 

Arnold Ave. --

MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: -- connection? 

And it's north, too, of the Weeden Lane thing we 

have described, correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Is it fair to 

say that there has been specific reference, in 

fact, including in our water systems supply 

management plans over the years of not expanding 

the district to The Shores? 
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J\lICHAEL GRAY: Well, I believe it's 

referred in the water system supply management 

plan, that region of town is certainly referenced 

as this -- as an area where it is serviced by both 

the wells and septic systems, but I believe it 
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refers that there is no plans of providing water to 

that neighborhood. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. 

MICHAEL GRAY: I believe that's how it is 

referenced. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Now, in -- under 

your leadership and supervision of the system, have 

improvements been made to the infrastructure and 

the supply since you took charge? 

MICHAEL GRAY: There have been quite a bit 

of improvements made in -- you know, during my 

tenure as a Deputy and Town Engineer, and certainly 

meets some improvements to the system since I was 

Public Works Director. Most of the improvements 

consist of water distribution improvements. We 

built a new water supply storage tank, new 

treatment facility. We have not performed or done 

any more work on supply, we have not done that. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Now, just to 

stop you for a minute, in the original enabling 

I'll call it legislation of the public law from 

1968, there was discussion about not only the 

authority of the Jamestown Water District to draft 

rules and regulations consistent with the 

legislation, correct? 
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MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Is it fair to 

say that those -- that the authorizations from the 

public law did not require the Town to serve the 

district beyond the -- what became known as the 

Urban District? 

MICHAEL GRAY: I can't say for a fact 

because I'm not exactly sure on that term or 

that -- that in the law, but 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. But you 

have said that the water distribution system was in 

what you called "The Village," which was roughly 

synonymous with what is now the Urban District, 

correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. And the 

law would speak for itself about 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: -- the answer to 

my question, correct? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

(Pause.) 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Thank you for 

bearing with me here. So, you made these 

improvements. Is it fair to say that the system 
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that is now in place that you oversee is something 

that is self-sufficient financially? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: In other words, 

does it pay for itself? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. Yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And who foots 

the bill? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Ratepayers. 

ATTORNEY INFANTOLINO: Objection. What is 

the relevance here? We're talking about a State 

law that has to do with criteria on volume and 

location of wells and now you're talking about 

financial constraints and all this other stuff. If 

you want to get into capacity questions that's one 

thing, but, you know, we've got to keep this on 

track with the State law and what these 

applications are being reviewed under. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Thank you for 

your observations. 

I will continue my questioning. 

And I'm sorry. I was distracted by the 

interruption. I am not supposed to have that 

happen, but it was. 

What was my question? Can somebody tell me? 
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COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Sorry. 

COUNCILOR BEYE: Sorry. 

CLERK FAGAN: Is it self-sufficient, 

financially self-sufficient. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Oh, yes. The 

system is self-sufficient? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: So, the 

ratepayers pay the freight? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And the rules 

and regulations reflect that, correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 
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COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And all the -­

all the improvements that you have talked about 

were not improvements that were embarked upon by 

the Town Council of Jamestown on behalf of all the 

residents of Jamestown; they were improvements 

embarked upon and undertaken by the ratepayers of 

the system, correct? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And the rules 

and regulations that we have talked about include a 

preamble, correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. 
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COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And in that 

preamble it talks about what the responsibilities 

of this board are, correct? 
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MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. Generally, yes. Yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And are you 

familiar with the very -- hold on not the very 

first thing, I guess it's the second thing, that 

the preamble suggests which is whereas it is the 

duty of the board to preserve and protect this 

resource and ensure its wise and responsible use; 

is that part of the preamble to the rules and 

regulations? 

MICHAEL GRAY: I believe so, yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And that is 

because consistent with the legislation that 

started the whole thing, the board, this board, has 

a responsibility to the people who are served by 

the system, correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Now, I'd like to 

turn your attention to the current sources of water 

and capacity for the water district. You said that 

you listed the improvements, but you said 

improvements to the supply. Have there been any 

improvements to the supply? 
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MICHAEL GRAY: There has been, and I 

don't -- and I'd be happy to go into that a little 

bit, in a little bit of detail. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Sure. So, you 

talked about North Pond, South Pond. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: First of all, 

before we get to that, did -- under your watch, has 

there been an improvement to make better use out of 

South Pond? 

J\UCHAEL GRAY: Yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: How? 

MICHAEL GRAY: So, they did some -- I'll 

go into it a little bit. So, after 1993, the 

board, this board, not the members of this board 

but this board, initiated a water study committee. 

And the purpose of the water study committee was 

simply to find other sources of water. And they 

did a great deal of work and research and studies 

to find additional supplies of water. They drilled 

eight wells. They studied South Pond 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: How many wells? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Eight. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. And they 

studied South Pond. 
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MICHAEL GRAY: They studied South Pond, 

they studied North Pond, did -- also did work on 

treatment, studies on treatment. They also looked 

at other watersheds in town, if they could divert 

water into North Pond, and all of those are 

summarized in a study report that was published in 

2003 from that committee. South Pond, what they 

found to optimize South, the supply of South 

Pond -- because there is difficulty in treating it 

directly -- was to transfer water to North Pond. 

They installed the system of pipes and pumps to 

move the water from North from South Pond and 

blend it with North Pond, and that's how that is 

used. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Now, is -- so, 

the -- as I understand the capacity of North Pond 

is 60 million or so gallons? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And South Pond 

at maximum is what six, eight? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Eight. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And is that 

water available to the system? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: The way that system 

operates, based on the studies that were performed 
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on South Pond, to capture the best quality water 

and not impact North Reservoir, the water is only 

transferred when South Pond is spilling over. At 

times where there is water available in the 

watershed, that is going through the pond and 

spilling over at South Pond. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And the reason 

it might be not be spilling over is lack of rain, 

drought conditions? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Drought conditions, dry 

conditions. That's correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: So, at South 

Pond -- the ability to use South Pond is weather 

dependent, correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: True. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And how about 

North Pond, is North Pond weather dependent? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Totally. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And how does 

if North Pond is depleted by use, how does it 

recharge? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Rainfall. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: That's it? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: That's it. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: So, if it 
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doesn't rain, the level stays or drops? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Tell me about 

the wells. You said there were eight. How many of 

them were successful? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: There were two wells that 

were successful: JRl and JR3. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: The other SlX 

are useless? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Four required additional 

study and permitting, two were dry. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Are either JRl 

or JR3 in use now? 

J\UCHAEL GRAY: JRl is the well we use. 

JR3 is not used because of its poor water quality. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: So, in addition 

to the improvement in being able to use it if it 

spills over South Pond, there is also this 

improvement in supply from JRl, correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Now, what is the 

capacity or yield of JRl? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: It's 48,000 gallons a day. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And is that 

always available? 
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J\UCHAEL GRAY: No. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: If you know, 

what would cause that to be not available? 

MICHAEL GRAY: During drought, extended 

drought conditions or dry conditions, we monitor 
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the well, the elevation of the water in the well, 

and as it approaches the well pump, the pump has to 

be turned off. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Does that 

happen? 

MICHAEL GRAY: It has. It has happened in 

the last ten years a number of times during dry 

periods. It's typically in the later months of the 

dry season. You know, July we start to monitor; 

August, September, of course, when it's dry. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And so the same 

conditions that would cause that not to be 

available would likely make South Pond not 

available because it wouldn't be spilling over, 

right? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: So, you're back 

to what we bought, North Pond, as it was in 1968? 

That's our source of water for our district, 

correct? 
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MICHAEL GRAY: Presently, yes, as it -­

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: I don't mean to 

be sarcastic about it, but I need to ask it. We're 

a small finite island. Okay. Most of the people 

are here, live here, and know the metes and bounds 

and ins and outs of the island. There is no secret 

stashes of water on the island or ponds that we 

have yet to tap for our use, correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: No. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And given our 

unique circumstances of being an island, we don't 

have the luxury that another fellow or sister 

municipality, city or town on either the east or 

west of us would have to make deals or try to make 

arrangements with sister or brother towns to 

enhance our capacity, correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Presently, no, there are 

none. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Is it fair to 

say that since the system came into effect that 

Jamestown has struggled even to supply water to the 

Urban District? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. There have been 

periods that there have been trouble supplying 

water. 
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COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: The board at 

some point in its history saw fit to include in the 

rules and regulations events, startling events, 

that are recounted beneath that section I read to 

you about our responsibility being to the 

ratepayers of the system. One such thing -- let's 

see if I can find it here. What did I do with 

that? Oh, here it is right here. What, if 

anything, do you know about a situation involving a 

tanker truck and water in Jamestown? 

MICHAEL GRAY: So, I believe you're 

talking about the event in 1993 during those 

drought conditions where the reservoir essentially 

was at almost depleted and there was no supply 

available. The National Guard was, I believe, 

asked to deliver water from North Kingstown over 

the bridge to the reservoir, and they did that for 

many months. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: That predates 

you, right? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: But the 

impression it left was so stark that it caused this 

board to make it part of their preamble: Watch 

out, we almost ran out of water? 
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MICHAEL GRAY: Yeah. And that was the 

reason for that study committee to be charged to 

try to find other sources of water. 
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COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And the National 

Guard had to be -- literally tanked in trucks to 

try to replenish the reservoir that has no other 

source but rain, and we hadn't had any rain and 

that's what has to happen; correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Now, was there 

also a separate system or is it a situation or is 

it connected to the tanker truck situation wherein 

a -- a connection in terms of a pipe was either 

purchased or contemplated to connect Jamestown 

physically with North Kingstown? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. So, we own three 

reels, hose reels, on trailers that we can deploy a 

pipe across the Jamestown bridge to interconnect 

with North Kingstown in the event of an emergency. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And what kind of 

a pipe is that? 

MICHAEL GRAY: It's a flexible PVC pipe, 

essentially a hose on a reel. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Do we own it? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. 
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COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Did we buy it 

after the tanker truck thing or 
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MICHAEL GRAY: No. In 2005, just before 

the demolition of the Jamestown bridge let me go 

back. Let me step back. Before, back in the early 

2000s, a high-density polyethylene pipe was 

installed on the deck of the old bridge that was 

still in place to interconnect with 

North Kingstown. It was used once when we took our 

water tower offline to paint it, and that was in 

early 2000, 2002, if I'm not mistaken. When the 

bridge was scheduled for demolition, we had a lot 

of meetings with the Rhode Island DOT about 

installing a bridge on -- a pipe on the new bridge. 

The alternative that was selected or basically the 

alternative that we implemented was the purchase of 

the three reels. The DOT actually purchased those 

reels for the Town. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Have we ever had 

a -- for lack of a better way to describe it, a 

deal with North Kingstown about the sharing or 

buying water from them? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. And, well, it's not 

current. But, yes, we have. In the past, we have 

had an agreement with North Kingstown, with their 
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board, where they would provide us with a limited 

supply of water, basically 200,000 gallons per day 

during an emergency. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And under your 

tenure, has that agreement ever been -- had that 

agreement ever been put into action? 

MICHAEL GRAY: No. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Do we have such 

an agreement now? 

MICHAEL GRAY: No. We have been working 

on an agreement with the North Kingstown manager 

there updating that agreement. And also we, right 

now, are working on approval through the Department 

of Health to use their water in Jamestown. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: So, is it fair 

then to say that at present, although you're 

working on it, that we don't have a backup to our 

two ponds and our wells? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Well, unfortunately, the 

agreement we have is early 2000. So, no, we don't 

have an agreement as of 2024. But more 

importantly, when we went back to the Department of 

Health to just update that approval of our 

interconnection with North Kingstown, they asked 

that we perform a study, a corrosion study, to make 
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sure that their water was not going to have an 

adverse affect on our population. The study was 

completed, and it's been in their hands now for 

almost two years. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: But no 

resolution has come about, we're still on our own, 

right? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Right now, yes. 
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COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And are you 

aware of any other prospects for increasing supply 

that are in the works, so to speak, at the moment? 

MICHAEL GRAY: No. Not at presently, no. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Now, I'd like to 

turn your attention now to the concept of daily 

demand and safe yield. Those things may have, to a 

layperson, straightforward meanings. But what do 

those things mean to you and how do they apply to 

your work of supervising our water system? 

MICHAEL GRAY: The daily demand would be 

our water use basically, what our customers are 

using on a daily basis. That is what that demand 

would be. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Do we have a way 

of measuring that? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. Our entire system is 
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metered. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Are individual 

homes metered? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Everyone is metered. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Is there a kind 

of a master meter? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Where is that? 

MICHAEL GRAY: At the water plant. Right 

where we deliver the water into the system. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: So, if you 

followed the master meter, so to speak, you would 

be able to tell how much the entire group of 

customers is using at a given time? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Well, yeah. I mean, so we 

can compare the two on water use at the house and 

water that is delivered to the system, so we can 

make sure that our system is tight in how we are 

using the water. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Tell me about 

safe yield. What is that all about? 

MICHAEL GRAY: The safe yield, we 

performed a safe yield study of our system, of our 

reservoir system. But safe yield is our average 

basically our maximum average -- annual average 
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COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And are each of 

the water supplies that you have mentioned, North 

Pond, South Pond and JRl, rated for their yield? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. So, the study that 

was performed was through our consultant in 2000. 

We have a safe yield study that was performed. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And is -- at any 

point during the calendar year, has, at any time in 

history, the daily demand exceeded the yield of our 

water supply? 

MICHAEL GRAY: So, just looking at our 

reservoir system, our reservoir safe demand, during 

drought now, of 185,000 gallons per day, that is 

the safe yield of our reservoir, daily demand. We 

also have our well which we determined to be 48,000 

gallons per day. There is also a study of South 

Pond, which I don't believe to be accurate because 

the actual use of South Pond after that study was 

performed. In that study it shows that at 89,000 

gallons per day; that is not how it operates. So, 

that number is not quite accurate because of the 

way it's used or utilized. So, yes, there are days 

during the summer months, our peek season, that we 
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experience that where we are delivering more than 

185,000 gallons per day of our reservoir and there 

are months that we actually are approaching both. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: So, is this 

measured on a daily basis, the comparison between 

demand and yield? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. We trend our 

information daily. Of all our -- you know, that's 

how we -- in that report to you a monthly average 

every month. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: So, over the 

past five years, how often or how many months a 

year has the daily demand exceeded the safe yield 

for the North Pond? 

MICHAEL GRAY: On average, we experience 

it about five months. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Five months of 

the year we exceed, we use more than we safely 

have? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. So, you have to look 

at it as a 12-month calendar year. It's an 

average, it's a maximum average, annual average 

demand. So, when you looking at it you are looking 

at it as a 12-month calendar year for that. It's 

all seasons. So, yes, there are five months we're 
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above, and the rest of the year below and that's 

how we are -- you know, we're safely -- we're still 

within our safe yield of our reservoir presently. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: But the length 

of time that we would be exceeding our safe yield 

is up to Mother Nature, not us, correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. So, the safe yield 

determined that -- how the reservoir is replenished 

is 45 percent of rainfall is captured, and that's 

how we -- and we store that water through --

through the year for use. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Now, are you 

familiar with a study that the -- that you had 

suggested be undertaken with respect to the 

build-out analysis for the Town 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: -- the future 

months and years? 

MICHAEL GRAY: So, during the last -- it's 

been quite a while that we were updating our water 

system supply management plan for the water 

resources board. As required, we're to update that 

plan every five years. When we got to our future 

demand and build-out analysis that was within our 

previous studies, the last one that was performed 
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was 2010, and it was performed of the system. But 

since that time the State, in the past year, in 

fact, created laws that allowed accessory dwelling 

units to be constructed, so we felt that it would 

be -- as being responsible, to determine the 

effects that may have on our system. So, we 

basically did an update to that build-out analysis 

for our district. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Accessory 

dwelling unit, as the name implies, means you can 

live there, meaning there would be water there, 

correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. So, this would 

certainly impact us in that property owners within 

our district within where we have water mains that 

exist have now the opportunity to develop accessory 

dwelling units on their property. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Do you have an 

idea from that study how many or to what extent the 

expected 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: So, I mean, I have it in 

front of me. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: -- ADU use would 

be? 

MICHAEL GRAY: I believe what we 
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determined, through that study, that there were 

12 -- potential 1200 units, I believe, if I'm not 

mistaken, that could be -- that could be developed 

within areas where water mains exist, meaning the 

urban area and the rural area to the south of the 

Urban District. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And -­

J\UCHAEL GRAY: 1208. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And did the 

study focus on the potential impact on our water 

district of this proposed projected and prospective 

build-out? 

MICHAEL GRAY: It did. And, of course, it 

did as if all 1200 were developed, but also it also 

made some assumptions on the rate of development. 

So, yes, there would be -- as every one of them is 

developed, there would be additional demands on the 

system. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And over what 

period of time was it projected? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: So, Lisa Bryer and I, we 

tried to make some educated -- because this is a 

fairly new law, and we're trying to -- you know, to 

be -- trying to be accurate, but also, you know, 

conservative that we -- we estimated that there 
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we projected it. But in this analysis we're also 

looking at full build-out, and that includes 

residential units, commercial units. 

93 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: As well as ADUs? 

MICHAEL GRAY: As well as }"cDUs. So, you 

have -- you have a number of final numbers of what 

if everything was developed at full build-out, but 

also projected numbers at 5 years, 20 years, and 

that sort. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And did that 

study assume no additional water supply? 

MICHAEL GRAY: What it did, it just 

we're just simply looking at demand. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. 

MICHAEL GRAY: And the analysis, it's 

simply looking at development, people, demand; 

that's what the analysis did. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And is it fair 

to say that that study suggested that demand would 

be significantly increased over the course of 

incrementally and in the end of the build out? 

MICHAEL GRAY: It did. It concluded that 

we were certainly at our full build-out analysis, 

that we would be above the safe yield of our water 
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supply. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: For the four or 

five months a year or all the time? 

J\JICHAEL GRAY: All the time. 

COUNCILOR MICHAEL WHITE: Can I just jump 

in? This build out is just for the water district 

itself? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. So -- and we just 

simply looked at the lots where the water exists. 

We looked at the Urban District and we looked at 

areas south --

COUNCILOR MICHAEL WHITE: Okay. 

MICHAEL GRAY: where the water is 

today. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: On a separate 

question, is it fair to say that residences that 

are occupied north of the district that you have 

described, currently 38 East Shore Road, rely on 

wells for water? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And do you have 

a -- do you know how many people, how many 

Jamestown residents are served by the public water 

system? 

MICHAEL GRAY: I believe it's just above 
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3,300. I think it's 3323. In fact, I can probably 

bring it up. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And do you know 

the total number of residents in town? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: I think it's just right -­

it's here 5,538. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And is it fair 

to say that the difference, the delta between those 

two numbers, is the number of people on wells? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And is it also 

fair to say that the vast majority of those people 

on wells are in this area north of 38 East Shore 

Road? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Yes. North of, yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And I recognize 

this is not highly scientific but is it fair to say 

the difference between 5,500 and 7,300 is like 

2300? 

J\UCHAEL GRAY: Yeah, 22. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: So, doing quick 

math, is it fair to say that if all the residents 

currently on wells became users on the public 

system it would increase demand by 66 percent? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: I would say that is fair to 
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say. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And similarly to 

the -- but independently from the build-out study, 

that would guaranty, absent a -- an increase in 

supply, exceed on a daily basis our safe yield, 

correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Correct. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Year round? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Year round. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Okay. Thank you 

very much. 

COUNCILOR BEYE: Okay. Thank you, Mike. 

EXAMINATION 

BY ATTORNEY INFANTOLINO: 

How are you doing, Mike? 

Christian. 

So, you indicated that the Town has drilled a total 

of eight wells and two wells went dry? One of the 

wells --

CLERK FAGAN: Excuse me, Christian. Could 

you go to the microphone so that --

ATTORNEY INFANTOLINO: Sure. 

CLERK FAGAN: -- the people that are 

streaming can hear. 

ATTORNEY INFANTOLINO: You stay there. 
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One of the wells that you mentioned was the -- you 

use JRl. The JR3 well, and then you said we don't 

use that well? 

Correct. 

And you said that we don't use that well because? 

Because of the water quality. 

Water quality. And has the Town taken any 

investigative steps on treating the water quality 

of the JR3? 

14 A. So, no. And the reason being is the approval for 

15 both of those wells is that neither one of them 
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25 Q. 

could work together, that they operated 

intermittently between each other. So, as JRl 

operates JR3 is off. JR3 operates, JRl is off. 

The water quality that we were actually receiving 

out of that well we just made a decision to just 

operate JRl. 

So, you haven't -- so, basically you have not 

determined to treat JR3? 

No, because 

Thank you. 
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And -- and let's see. You also mentioned that 

the Town has four other wells 

Correct. 

-- that produce? 
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Well, no. Four other wells that were investigated. 

That were investigated. And did those wells 

produce? 

They were -- there were -- yes. They were pumped. 

There was determined a volume, but they are not 

permitted. 

Okay. So, is there -- so, the Town has not 

taken it's fair to say the Town has not taken 

steps to investigate the permitting of four other 

additional wells that could be utilized as sources 

of water? 

Well, there is very, very extensive hurdles. 

All right. But is it fair to say the Town has not 

taken the steps to utilize the four wells or to 

investigate the utilization of four wells to 

increase the supply to residents of Jamestown? 

Presently, no. 

Thank you. And you had mentioned that the South 

Pond, you don't use the South Pond or send that 

South Pond water over to North Pond because of 



1 

2 A. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 Q. 

9 

10 A. 

11 

12 

13 

14 

Q. 

15 A. 

16 Q. 

1 7 A. 

18 

19 Q. 

20 

21 A. 

22 

23 

24 

25 

99 

contamination? 

No. So, what it is, the studies that are performed 

on South Pond, we utilize South Pond. We pump 

water, transfer pumped water to North Pond when 

it's spilling over. If we don't do that we'll pump 

South Pond dry, for one. And secondly, we could 

turn North Pond into South Pond quality water. 

So, has the Town take any steps to investigate ways 

to make the South Pond quality water more potable? 

It's simply a watershed -- an existing watershed 

issue. It's basically 470 acres of swamp. 

So, the Town has not taken any steps to cure, or 

clear, or clean the water to make it usable and -­

more usable and drinkable? 

It's an existing condition of the watershed. 

So, the Town hasn't taken those steps? 

There is simply nothing you can do about the 

watershed. 

And since 1993, has the Town run out of water like 

it did before? 

No. 

ATTORNEY INFANTOLINO: Thank you. I'll 

allow --

COUNCILOR BEYE: At this time I just ask 

to take a quick break. Okay? 
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ATTORNEY INFANTOLINO: We have one other 

cross. 

COUNCILOR BEYE: Just a recess. Five 

minutes. Two minutes. We won't count it against 

the seven o'clock deadline. I promise. 

(Recess.) 

COUNCILOR BEYE: 

shortly, very shortly. 

(Pause.) 

We're going to begin 

Just waiting for 

While we're waiting to begin, I just want to 

ask a favor. I keep hearing a cell phone -- like 

a -- what do you call it -- like a notification 

going off. And I think it's on this side of the 

room, but anyway I would just ask that you, please, 

silence your phones. 

Thank you. 

(Pause.) 

COUNCILOR BEYE: Thank you. 

MICHAEL GRAY 

called as a witness and having been previously 

sworn, testifies as follows: 

THE STENOGRAPHER: You're still under 

oath. 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Yes. 

COUNCILOR BEYE: Thank you for your 
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patience, everyone, we'll begin. 

Ms. Rocha, are you ready? 

ATTORNEY ROCHA: Yep, I'm ready. 

COUNCILOR BEYE: Mike, are you ready? 

EXAMINATION 

BY ATTORNEY ROCHA: 
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All set? Mr. Gray, do you know how many extensions 

were granted since the regulations were amended in 

2009? 

I believe there were two. 

Would it surprise you if there were four? 

I'm not -- I don't believe there were four. 

Okay. How many connections have been granted? 

That I don't know the number. 

Okay. Was there an extension granted by this body 

in February? 

No. There was a connection. 

And a connection? 

A connection. 

And does the connection that was granted in 

February of this year take the same amount of water 

that, let's say, my client, Mr. Andreoni, would 

take for their house? 

It was a single-family dwelling. I don't remember 

how many bedrooms there were. 
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If it were three bedrooms? 

It would be the same. 

Okay. When is the last time there was transfer 

pumping from JRl to North Pond? 
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I believe in 2022, during the dry period that we 

were experiencing that summer. This was during the 

fall months, though, because South Pond didn't 

recover until the fall. 

And when is the last time there was transfer 

pumping from the South Pond? 

That was South Pond. 

North. 

I'm referring to South to 

Okay. So, I asked JRl to North Pond. 

JRl is used every day. 

And how about last summer, did the Town run out of 

water last summer? 

No. Actually, we had a quite an extensive rainfall 

last year, above average. 

Was usage down as well? 

No. In fact, I forgot the I have got the 

average here. I think it was typical. For the 

year. 

Would it surprise you if your Town manager, who is 

across the room, testified -- stated that in a 

newspaper article that usage was down 10 percent? 
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Okay. If he did, I'm --

And that he had -- the Town has the opportunity to 

sell more water? 

I don't know where that came from, but okay. 

The safe yield analysis done in 2020, it didn't 

just talk about North Pond, correct? 

7 A. In 2000? 

8 Q. Yes. 

9 A. 

10 

Sorry. 2000, it did. It looked at all sources of 

water. 

11 Q. Right. So that when we talk about the safe yield 

12 

13 

in that report we mean all sources of water in the 

town? 

14 A. Yes. It was the two reservoirs, and I believe they 

15 

16 

looked at -- I don't know if the well was in there. 

I don't believe. Maybe JRl was. 

17 Q. And that's the last time the Town did a safe yield 

18 analysis? 

19 A. That is the last time. 

20 Q. And that safe yield analysis is referenced in the 

21 2018 water supply management plan, correct? 

22 A. Yes. And even in the last update that we just 

23 finished. 

24 Q. And that is 2018 water supply management plan was 

25 the one in effect when these applications came? 
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I guess it be would, because technically we still 

have -- we don't have an approved plan until the 

water resources board approves it. 

In 2019, part -- did a clean water infrastructure 

replacement plan -- we really need to shorten the 

names of these reports -- correct? 

Yes. 

And does that look familiar? 

It does. 

And I'm pointing to page 6 here. 

Uh-huh. 

This report says that at that time there were 1,401 

residential connections, correct? 

If that's what is here. Yes. I can read it there, 

yes. 

Yes. And there are 96 commercial connections, 

correct? 

Yep. 

Do you know what of the build-out report number for 

the residential connections is --

Total? 

-- in 2024? 

I would have to reference it. I wouldn't know it 

off the top of my head, but I can look if you like. 

I'll take that (Indicating). 
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You're looking for the number of houses? 

The residential connections? 

Residential connections total? 

Yep. 

Total residential connections including 

potential total residential 

No. The total, the current residential 

connections? 

It's 1208. 

Does -- that says ''total''? 

Yes. 

Current residential? 

1420. 

1420. So, in 2019, it was 1401? 

Uh-huh. 

And in 2024 it's 1420? 

Well, that's what it says here. I would have to 

look. Yes. 

Okay. And that's an increase of how many? 

I guess it would be 19. 

In five years? 

Yes. 
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Okay. And your build-out report also says 

estimates that there will be 12 new houses a year? 

Again, I'd have to reference it. Yes. 
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No. That was for ADUs. Okay. Because it's fairly 

new, the planner and I had to make an estimation of 

4 how many we thought could be developed. 

5 Q. And does the Town have an ADU ordinance allowing 

6 for ADUs? 

7 A. I'm not sure on that. I believe the State law 

8 allows them for lots greater than 20,000 square 

9 feet, if that's -- if I'm not mistaken. 

10 Q. I don't know. Certainly the State law says only if 

11 the Town allows it. 

12 A. Okay. 

13 Q. I can assure you that --
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COUNCILOR MEAGHER: The Town does allow 

ADUs in certain conditions. 

ATTORNEY ROCHA: Okay. But not -- right. 

But not in every -- it may not be applicable to 

every lot. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Every lot, is that 

what you said? 

ATTORNEY ROCHA: Correct, yes. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: We are in the 

process -- I'm sorry. We are in the process. 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: Updating our zoning. 

ATTORNEY ROCHA: Got it. Okay. 
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BY ATTORNEY ROCHA: 

Do you know how many so, that is 12 ADUs and 

12 houses are estimated a year? 

ADUs. 

Yes. 

I don't know the house. I would have to look at 

this number here. 
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Well, presumably you're putting an ADU on a house 

lot? 

Yes. Okay. 

And so that is 24 additional dwelling units? 

Per year. 

And I guess we're saying that those are connections 

that --

Connections, potentially. 

-- are made to the system? 

Correct. 

So, there were 19 in five years, and there is 

24 estimated a year now? 

Correct. 

Okay. And do you recall an application before you 

for 68 East Shore Road a couple years ago? 

Yes. 

And there was there is a lot of paper. Bear 

with me. And at that time do you recall a report 
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you issued that talked about the build-out analysis 

at that time in the comprehensive plan? 

I do. 

And that build-out analysis was the build-out for 

the water system? 

Correct. 

And do you remember, in 2014, in the comprehensive 

plan, how many connections were left? 

I don't know in 2014. I'm sorry. 

That's okay. 

ATTORNEY ROCHA: I think that's all I have 

other than I want to close, which I'll be fast. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: I have one other 

question. As a follow-up to the question about the 

build-out analysis --

CLERK FAGAN: Councilor White, can you 

speak into the microphone, please. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: As follow up to 

the questions about the build-out analysis 

regarding the ADUs, that was connected by Pare 

Corporation, correct? 

MICHAEL GRAY: Yes. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: And at the end 

of the report they concluded that based on 

limitations of supply and projected growth, it 
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would not be prudent to consider any expansion of 

the water district without developing additional 

supply and/or managing demand in a significant way; 

is that correct? 

J\lICHAEL GRAY: I believe that's what it 

reads. 

Sorry. 

COUNCILOR RANDALL WHITE: Thank you. 

ATTORNEY ROCHA: Oh, wait. One more. 

FURTHER EXAMINATION 

BY ATTORNEY ROCHA: 

I'm showing you your memo to the board of Water and 

Sewer Commission dated June 15, 2021 --

Uh-huh. 

-- that talks about the 2014 comprehensive plan, 

the build-out? 

Yes. 

And am I reading this correctly? It says, "Based 

on the comprehensive plan" -- this is as of 2014? 

Yes. 

-- "273 potential new units could be added to the 

municipal water system"? 

Yes, that's how it reads. 

Okay. And am I reading this part correctly that 

says, "Since 2014, there have been 32 new dwelling 
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units built in the Urban Water District and 

1 accessory dwelling units"? 

That looks right. Yeah, that what it reads. 

So, from 2014 to the date of this, which is 2021, 

there were 33 connections? 

That's what it reads. 

Which is -- so, 33 connections in 7 years? 

Yes. 

Which is about four a year as well? 

Yes. 

COUNCILOR MEAGHER: Almost five. 
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ATTORNEY ROCHA: Thank you. If I could 

just sum up, in case are we done. If I can find it 

now. 

As to Mr. Andreoni's application, application 

was submitted in January of 2024, prior to the 

moratorium and all of the reports that you have 

been spending your time on since. 

In April you heard from our entire team, our 

water expert, our civil engineer, my client. We 

walked you through the standards applicable to this 

application as set out in 46-15-2. 

The Town has sought an exemption to this law 

this year, but the legislation has not passed and 

does not govern this application. 
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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND 
TOWN OF JAMESTOWN

PROCEEDINGS AT HEARING   *   
IN RE:    *

  *        
Town Council sitting as the* 
Board of Water and Sewer   *
Commissioners   * 

Jamestown Town Hall
93 Narragansett Avenue
Jamestown, RI 02835
20 May 2024

BEFORE:
Nancy A. Beye, President
Mary E. Meagher 
Michael White
Randall White

PRESENT:

For the Application - Saletins and Frechettes:
Christian S. Infantolino, Esquire
MURPHY PRIOR & INFANTOLINO
77 Narragansett Avenue
Jamestown, RI 02835  

For the Application - Andreonis:
Joelle C. Rocha, Esquire
DUFFY & SWEENEY, LTD.
321 South Main Street, Suite 400
Providence, RI 02903

For the Town of Jamestown:
Peter D. Ruggiero, Esquire
RUGGIERO BROCHU & PETRARCA
1130 Ten Road Road, Suite D102 
North Kingstown, RI 02852

ALSO PRESENT:

Edward A. Mello, Town Administrator
Roberta J. Fagan, Town Clerk
Denise Jennings, Water and Sewer Clerk 
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which the board had caused to install a waterline 

from North Kingstown to Jamestown, which since the 

switch of bridges no longer lies across the newer 

Jamestown bridge.  

So, what does that -- what does that all mean?  

What it means is that the board of water 

commissioners, our predecessors thought hard enough 

and were concerned enough about the capacity of 

Jamestown's water supply that they included in the 

preamble as a part of our obligations and our 

responsibilities as the board of commissioners, and 

they also adopted rules in accordance with those 

concerns.  

Now, the first rule that I'd like to address 

that I think is applicable to our situation here 

tonight is the one that deals with whether or not 

extensions should be allowed in the district in 

which Seaview Avenue lies.  Whether you call it the 

Rural District or something else, the simple answer 

is that the board, based on all the things you have 

just discussed, by the time of 2009, had adopted a 

rule that provided that water extensions to and 

within the Rural District, including the northern 

rural district in which Seaview Avenue lies, 

extensions were prohibited, and those -- that rule, 
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which I submit is still in effect now, suggests 

that there is not withstanding the prohibition 

against extensions to and within the rural district 

of which Seaview Avenue is a part, that rule does 

provide a -- an exception that would allow the 

board, in its discretion, to allow an extension if 

the applicant were -- was able to show that the 

extension that was being proposed provided an 

improvement to either the quality or quantity of 

potable water for existing users.  

Now, let me stop for a minute.  We talked 

about the original legislation and the rules on 

this idea, and the idea of no extensions in the 

Rural District, according to the rules.  Are those 

still in effect?  Well, one thing I'll discuss in a 

while is the effect, if any, that 46-15.2 has on 

those rules.  And I submit, respectfully, I 

disagree, I'm sure, with counsel for the 

applicants, that the rule does -- the rules that I 

have just talked about and the original legislation 

are not adversely affected by the enactment of the 

amendment to 46-15.2.  The reason is this.  The 

authorizing legislation, in the first place, was 

special legislation.  That special legislation 

wasn't a general law that pertained to everybody.  


	Exhibit A Town's Water and Sewer Commission Decision (TOWN OF JAMESTOWN WRITTEN DECISION)
	Exhibit B - Briefing Schedule Memo
	Exhibit C Clean Water Infrastructure Replacement Plan - Jamestown Water District (July 2019) (Prepared by Pare Corporation)
	Exhibit D Jamestown Rhode Island 2014 Comprehensive Community Plan Exceprts
	Exhibit E Rules and Regulations of the Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners (As Amended May 18, 2009)
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	2021-10-18 -Town Council Agenda for October 18, 2021
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	2024-01-02 Town Council (Sitting as the Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners) Agenda for 01-02-2024
	THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED IN PERSON ONLY.
	I. ROLL CALL
	II. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	III. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, PRESENTATIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS
	A) Acknowledgements:
	1) Proclamation 2024-02, in honor of Lt. Lewis “Lew” W. Kitts.
	2) Jamestown Police Department formal swearing-in probationary officer Kevin Kidd.


	IV. TOWN COUNCIL SITTING AS THE BOARD OF WATER AND SEWER COMMISSIONERS
	A) Acknowledgements, Announcements, Presentations, Resolutions, And Proclamations:
	1) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: Resolution 2024-03 of the Water and Sewer Commission Relative to a Temporary Moratorium on Applications and Permitting for Water Service Extensions.


	V. OPEN FORUM
	A) Scheduled request to address: None.
	B) Non-scheduled request to address.

	VI. PUBLIC HEARINGS, LICENSES, AND PERMITS
	The Town Council will review each license application and vote on it individually. All approvals for licenses and permits are subject to the resolution of debts, taxes, and appropriate signatures as well as, when applicable, proof of insurance.
	A) No items at this time.

	VII. COUNCIL, ADMINISTRATOR, SOLICITOR, COMMISSION/COMMITTEE COMMENTS & REPORTS
	Please Note the Following Items are Status Reports and Matters of Interest to the Council and are for Informational Purposes unless Indicated Otherwise:
	A) Town Administrator’s Report: Edward A. Mello
	1) Fort Wetherill Boat Owner’s Association Rental Agreement request. (Consent Agenda)
	2) Short-Term Rental Application update.
	3) December 17, 2023 Storm Event Summary
	4) Mission Broadband Inc. Grant Project (Consent Agenda)


	VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	A) No items at this time.

	IX. NEW BUSINESS
	A) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: Review and/or Discussion of the Jamestown Conservation Commission (JCC) recommendations:
	1) At the request and recommendation of the Jamestown Conservation Commission to the Town Council, a formal dedication of the Public Right of Way(s) Oversight Responsibility to the Jamestown Conservation Commission.
	2) At the request of the Jamestown Conservation Commission permission to develop a Town-Wide Outreach Education Forum for Sustainability in Jamestown.


	X. ORDINANCES, APPOINTMENTS, VACANCIES, AND EXPIRING TERMS
	A) Appointments, Vacancies, and Expiring Terms; Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote:
	1) Jamestown Tree Warden, pursuant to RIGL§2-14-2: each city and town must appoint a licensed arborist to serve as a tree warden each year during their January Council meeting. Review, discussion, and/or potential action and/or vote:
	a) Letter of interest for reappointment
	i) Steve Saracino


	2) Beavertail State Park Advisory Committee, One (1) member vacancy; with a three-year term ending December 31, 2026, duly advertised in the December 14th and 21st editions of the Jamestown Press:
	a) Interested Applicant(s):
	i) Gordon Rapkin
	 Application received November 6, 2023
	 Interviewed on December 4, 2023

	b) Request to Order to re-advertise the vacancy

	3) Elections Training and Advisory Ad hoc Committee, One (1) Jamestown Board of Canvassers Member; Four to Six (4-6) Jamestown Citizen-at-Large Members; and One (1) Jamestown Town Council Ex-Officio Member with a term not to exceed 6 months:
	a) Interested Citizens-at-Large Applicants:
	i) Daphne G. Meredith
	ii) Laura Goldstein
	iii) Linda Jamison

	b) Interested Board of Canvasser Applicants:
	i) Carol Nelson-Lee
	ii) Kenneth Newman

	c) Request to Order to re-advertise the vacancy(s)

	4) Juvenile Hearing Board, One (1) alternate member vacancy, with a two-year term ending December 31, 2025; duly advertised in the December 14th and 21st editions of the Jamestown Press:
	a) Interested Applicant(s):
	i) Nicole Fuoco
	 Application received December 15, 2023
	 Interview to be scheduled


	5) Library Board of Trustees, One (1) member vacancy, with a three-year term ending December 31, 2026, duly advertised in the December 14th and 21st editions of the Jamestown Press:
	a) Interested Applicant(s):
	i) Gordon Rapkin
	 Application received November 6, 2023
	 Interview on December 4, 2023
	ii) Janet Schachtel Baker
	 Application received December 4, 2023
	 Interview to be scheduled
	iii) Jean Burditt
	 Application received December 22, 2023
	 Interview to be scheduled


	6) Tick Task Force Ad hoc Committee, Five to Seven (5-7) member vacancy, for an unspecified term, duly advertised in the December 14th and 21st editions of the Jamestown Press:
	a) Interested Applicant(s):
	i) Taryn Breneman
	 Application received December 22, 2023
	 Interview to be scheduled
	ii) Wayne C. Breneman
	 Application received December 22, 2023
	 Interview to be scheduled

	b) Request to Order to re-advertise the vacancy(s)



	XI. CONSENT AGENDA
	A) Minutes of Boards/Commissions/Committees
	1) Jamestown Library Board of Trustees (December 13, 2022)
	2) Jamestown Library Board of Trustees, (January 10, 2023)
	3) Jamestown Library Board of Trustees, (February 14, 2023)
	4) Jamestown Library Board of Trustees, (March 14, 2023)
	5) Jamestown Library Board of Trustees, (April 4, 2023)
	6) Jamestown Library Board of Trustees, (May 2, 2023)
	7) Jamestown Library Board of Trustees, (June 13, 2023)
	8) Jamestown Library Board of Trustees, (August 8, 2023)
	9) Jamestown Library Board of Trustees, (September 12, 2023)
	10) Jamestown Library Board of Trustees, (October 17, 2023)
	11) Jamestown Library Board of Trustees, (November 16, 2023)
	12) Newport & Bristol County Convention and Visitor’s Bureau and Subsidiary, Annual Comprehensive Financial Report, June 30, 2023

	B) At the recommendation of Town Administrator Mello approval of the lease agreement between the Fort Wetherill Boat Owner’s Association and the Town of Jamestown for use of the town-owned building at Fort Wetherill to be used only for the constructio...
	C) At the request of Town Administrator Mello grant approval for the Town of Jamestown to partner with the Greater Newport Chamber of Commerce to consult with Mission Broadband Inc. on the grant-funded project to research and report on internet speeds...
	D) Ratification of the Administratively approved Short-Term Rental application for the period of January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024:
	1) Jeffrey Gravdahl, STR-91, 28 Newport Street
	2) Marianne Kirby, STR-28, 83 Bay View Drive
	3) Lisa Musco, STR-50, 6 Knowles Court
	4) Reva & Bruce DiGennaro, STR-77, 49 Hamilton Avenue
	5) Charles Higgins, STR-86, 24 Pierce Avenue
	6) Marie Broadley, STR-75, 30 Seaview Avenue
	7) Ratsamy Keointhisone, STR-55, 33 Clinton Avenue
	8) Sarah Baines, STR-92, 59 Intrepid Lane


	XII. COMMUNICATIONS, PETITIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS AND
	RESOLUTIONS FROM OTHER RHODE ISLAND CITIES AND TOWNS
	A) Communications Received:
	1) Copy of letter to:  Town Council
	From:    Dorianna Carella and Andrea Colognese
	Dated:    December 20, 2023


	XIII. ADJOURNMENT

	2024-02-20 Town Council Agenda (only)
	2024-02-20 Town Council Agenda
	I. TOWN COUNCIL INTERVIEW SCHEDULE: The Jamestown Town Council will meet to conduct interviews of applicants for the committee vacancies as follows:
	II. ROLL CALL
	III. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	IV. TOWN COUNCIL SITTING AS THE BOARD OF WATER AND SEWER COMMISSIONERS
	A) Open Forum – Water & Sewer Matters
	1) Scheduled request to address – none
	2) Non-scheduled request to address

	B) Report of Town Officials: Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote:
	1) Pumping Report
	2) Town Project Reports
	a) Town Wells
	b) Water Treatment Plant
	c) Transfer Pumping/Reservoir
	d) Distribution System
	e) Wastewater Treatment Facility


	C) Letters and Communication: Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote:
	1) None.

	D) Unfinished Business
	1) Review, Discussion and/or Action and/or Vote and/or Schedule a Special Meeting to review the Water Supply System Management Plan-5 Year Update prepared by Pare Corporation, continued from January 16, 2024.
	2) Review, Discussion and/or Action and/or Vote, and/or Schedule a Special Meeting to review the Status update of the Rules and Regulations of the Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners, prepared by PARE Corporation, continued from January 16, 2024.

	E) New Business
	1) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: Memorandum from Public Works Director Michael Gray regarding the Water Extension Application(s) of the 8” water main within East Short Road in the Rural Water District.
	2) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote on the application of Jeffrey and Deborah Saletin. (Plat 7 Lot 135, 14 Seaview Avenue, for utility service connection (water).
	3) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote on the letter dated 01/02/2024 from Attorney Joelle C. Rocha and the application of Glenn and Marjorie Andreoni (Plat 7 Lot 34, 10 Seaview Avenue, for utility service connection (water).
	4) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote on the application of Paul Frechette (Plat 7 Lot 101, 19 Seaview Avenue, for utility service connection (water).
	5) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote on the application of Stephen Zimniski and Suzanne Gagnon (Plat 7 Lot 94, 7 Seaview Avenue, for utility service connection (water).
	6) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote on the application of Julie T. Berry, (Plat 12 Lot 68, Bayberry Road, for utility service connection, no extension (water only).

	F) Consent Agenda
	1) Adoption of Minutes:
	a) January 16, 2024 (regular meeting).

	2) Finance Director’s Report:
	a) Comparison of the Water Budget to Actuals as of January 31, 2024.
	b) Comparison of the Sewer Budget to Actuals as of January 31, 2024.
	3) Authorization to execute a multi-year lease with Dish Wireless to install equipment on the Town-owned water towers, subject to Zoning Board of Review approval.
	4) Approval of the Legal Service Agreement between the Jamestown Water & Sewer Commission(“Client”) and Marin, Barrett, and Murphy Law Firm, Inc; Law Office of Kevin Madonna, PLLC; SL Environmental Law Group PC; Douglas & London, P.C.; Levin, Papanton...


	V. OPEN FORUM
	A) Scheduled request to address: none.
	B) Non-scheduled request to address.

	VI. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, PRESENTATIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS
	A) Presentations
	1) Review, Discussion and/or Action and/or Vote: No items at this time.


	VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS, LICENSES, AND PERMITS
	The Town Council will review each license application and vote on it individually. All approvals for licenses and permits are subject to the resolution of debts, taxes, and appropriate signatures as well as, when applicable, proof of insurance.
	A) Town Council Sitting as the Alcohol Beverage Licensing Board.
	1) Pursuant to RIGL §3-7-14, the following license application has been received under said Act for a one-day license on March 8, 2024:
	a) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote for Approval of the CLASS F (NON-PROFIT) LIQUOR LICENSE

	2) Pursuant to RIGL §3-7-14, the following license application(s) have been received under said Act for a one-day license(s) on March 6, March 8, March 16, and March 22, 2024:
	a) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote for Approval of the CLASS F (NON-PROFIT) LIQUOR LICENSE(s).



	VIII. COUNCIL, ADMINISTRATOR, SOLICITOR, COMMISSION/COMMITTEE COMMENTS & REPORTS
	Please Note the Following Items are Status Reports and Matters of Interest to the Council and are for Informational Purposes unless Indicated Otherwise:
	A) Town Administrator’s Report: Edward A. Mello
	1) Tax Abatement (Credits) Proposed Ordinance Amendment (revised) and Public Hearing (Unfinished Business).
	2) Ft. Getty Seasonal RV vacant sites (New Business).
	3) Ft. Getty Pier storm damage assessment and repair.
	4) 6 West Street Property update. (Unfinished Business)
	5) Jamestown Art Center art display request (New Business).
	6) Tax Appeal 129 Walcott Avenue Settlement Agreement (Consent).
	7) Report on the recent meeting with Secretary of Housing Stephan Pryor.
	8) Multi-year Water Tower Lease (Water & Sewer Consent Agenda).


	IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	A) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: At the request of Town Administrator Mello authorization to prepare a warrant for the Financial Town Meeting (FTM) for a bond in the amount of $2.5 million for the plan development and renovation of th...
	1) Memorandum from Town Administrator Mello to the Town Council regarding the Senior Center Project and request to prepare a warrant for the 2024 FTM for a bond in the amount of $2.5 million.

	B) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: At the request of Town Administrator Mello Discussion and Possible Action to Order to Advertise in the Jamestown Press; Notice of a Public Hearing to take place on March 18, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. for Prop...
	1) Memorandum from Town Administrator Mello to the Town Council regarding the proposed amendment to the Code of Ordinances regarding Chapter 66-Taxation and Finance (revised).
	2) Consideration of the Town of Jamestown Tax Relief Ad Hoc Committee Report to the Town Council.

	C) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: Review and/or Discussion of the Jamestown Affordable Housing Committee (JAH) recommendations:
	1) At the request and recommendation of the Jamestown Affordable Housing Committee, Town Council support of the Jamestown Affordable Housing Preservation Program and permission to develop an enabling ordinance by the Town staff with final review by th...


	X. NEW BUSINESS
	A) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: Review of the proposed budget for the Fireworks Event to take place on Sunday, July 7, 2024 (rain date July 8, 2024):
	1) Memorandum to the Town Council from Parks and Recreation Director Ray DeFalco.

	B) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: At the recommendation of Parks and Recreation Director DeFalco approval of a temporary allocation plan for the current vacant RV sites at Fort Getty Park:
	1) Memorandum to the Town Council from Parks and Recreation Director Ray DeFalco.

	C) Review, Discussion and/or Action and/or Vote regarding the Jamestown Arts Center request for permission to exhibit one (1) temporary artwork outside on Town property, June-October 2024:
	1) Letter to the Town Council requesting permission to use Town property to host the artwork.


	XI. ORDINANCES, APPOINTMENTS, VACANCIES, AND EXPIRING TERMS
	A) Appointments, Vacancies, and Expiring Terms; Review, Discussion and/or Action and/or Vote:
	1) Tick Task Force Ad Hoc Committee, Five to Seven (5-7) member vacancy, for an unspecified term, duly advertised in the December 14th, 21st, January 11th, 18th, and February 15th editions of the Jamestown Press:
	a) Interested Applicant(s):
	i) Cynthia Leonard
	 Application received January 2, 2024.
	 Interviewed on February 20, 2024.




	XII. CONSENT AGENDA
	A) Adoption of Town Council Meeting Minutes:
	1) February 5, 2024 (Regular meeting).

	B) Minutes of Boards/Commissions/Committees
	1) Board of Canvassers Attendance Report- 2023.
	2) Tree Preservation and Protection Committee: Final Report to the RIDEM Forest Management Division.

	C) Finance Director’s Report: Comparison Budget to Actuals as of January 31, 2024.
	D) Ratification of the Administratively approved Short-Term Rental application for the period of January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024:
	1) Michael Abbood, STR-35, 391 Sampan Avenue
	2) Vishal Sharma, STR-51, 11 Bryer Avenue
	3) Susan Maffei Plowden, STR-33, 45 Calvert Place
	4) Lise Santamour, STR-95, 20 Union Street
	5) Amy Barclay, STR-106, 85 Westwind Drive
	6) Vladimir Vezikov, STR-101, 25 Lincoln Street

	E) Abutter Notifications: Notice is hereby given that the Jamestown Zoning Board of Review will hold a public hearing on February 27, 2024, at the Jamestown Town Hall 93 Narragansett Avenue, Jamestown, Rhode Island at 7:00 p.m. upon the following:
	1) Application of VHBC, LLC (Lindsay & Stephanie Haigh) whose property is located at 2 Watson Ave. and further identified as Assessor’s Plat 8, Lot 774 for a special use permit from Article 6, Section 82-601(Special Use Permits) and Article 3, VI. Com...
	2) Application of DISH Wireless L.L.C. and property owner of Town of Jamestown whose property is located at 96 Howland Ave, and further identified as Tax Assessor's Plat 9, Lot 152 for a Variance/Special Use Permit from Article 82, Section 601, to add...

	F) Consent to release interest and lease of 6 West Street on behalf of the Town of Jamestown.
	G) Approval of the Settlement Agreement regarding a tax assessment for a certain property identified at 129 Walcott Avenue, Plat 9, Lot 651, between the Town of Jamestown and Mary C. Kirk, and Jonathan D. Carlisle(“Owners”) in their capacities as Trus...
	H) One-Day Event/Entertainment License Applications: All One-Day Event/ Entertainment license application approvals are subject to any COVID-19 protocols in effect at the time of the event:
	1) Applicant:  Out of the Box Gallery & Studio
	2) Applicant:  Out of the Box
	3) Applicant:  Jamestown Arts Center
	4) Applicant:  Jamestown Arts Center
	5) Applicant: Jamestown Arts Center
	6) Applicant: Jamestown Arts Center
	7) Applicant: Jamestown Arts Center
	8) Applicant:  Central Baptist Church
	9) Applicant:  Town of Jamestown
	10) Applicant:  Jamestown Ukraine Relief Project (JURP)

	I) Approval of the Jamestown Community Group Application for use of the Jamestown Clubhouse building:
	1) Jamestown Yacht Club.

	J) Approval of the Peddler and Holiday 2024 Renewal License Application:
	1) A.B. Munroe Dairy Inc., 151 Brow Street, East Providence, RI 02914.


	XIII. COMMUNICATIONS, PETITIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS AND
	RESOLUTIONS FROM OTHER RHODE ISLAND CITIES AND TOWNS
	A) Communications Received:
	1) Copy of letter to: Town Council and Town Administrator
	2) Copy of article to: Town Council and STR stakeholders

	B) Resolutions from other Rhode Island Cities and Towns:
	1) Resolution of the Town Council, Town of Charlestown, in Support of Full Funding of Categorical Transportation Aid as Outlined in RIGL§16-7.2-6.
	2) Resolution of the Town of Hopkinton, in Support of Rhode Island League of Cities and Towns 2024 Legislative Priorities.
	3) Resolution # 2024-2, Town of Richmond, in Opposition of Option A, Chariho Regional School District, New School Initiative & Stage II Application.


	XIV. ADJOURNMENT

	2024-04-15 Town Council Agenda (Updated
	2024-04-15 Town Council Agenda v2
	THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED IN PERSON ONLY.
	I. ROLL CALL
	II. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	III. TOWN COUNCIL SITTING AS THE BOARD OF WATER AND SEWER COMMISSIONERS
	A) Open Forum – Water & Sewer Matters
	1) Scheduled request to address – None.
	2) Non-scheduled request to address.

	B) Report of Town Officials: Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote:
	1) Pumping Report
	2) Town Project Reports
	a) Town Wells
	b) Water Treatment Plant
	c) Transfer Pumping/Reservoir
	d) Distribution System
	e) Wastewater Treatment Facility


	C) Letters and Communication: No items at this time.
	D) Unfinished Business:
	1) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote on the application of Jeffrey and Deborah Saletin (Plat 7 Lot 135, 14 Seaview Avenue) for utility service connection (water) and as amended on March 29, 2024, to an application for a water line extension:
	a) Application for utility service connection (water) received January 2, 2024.
	b) Memorandum dated February 13, 2024, from Michael Gray, Public Works Director to the Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners.
	c) Memorandum dated February 16, 2024, from Robert F. Ferrari, PE to the Town of Jamestown.
	d) Application for water line extension received March 29, 2024.

	2) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: on the Letter dated 01/02/24 from Attorney Joelle C. Rocha and the application of Glenn and Marjorie Andreoni (Plat 7 Lot 34, 10 Seaview Avenue) for water line extension:
	a) Letter dated January 2, 2024, from Attorney Joelle C. Rocha and the application for water line extension received on January 2, 2024.
	b) Memorandum dated February 13, 2024, from Michael Gray, Public Works Director to the Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners.
	c) Letter dated February 19, 2024, from Attorney Joelle C. Rocha and an exhibit showing existing OWTS & Well.

	3) Review, Discussion and/or Action and/or Vote: On the application of Paul Frechette (Plat 7 Lot 101, 19 Seaview Avenue) for utility service connection (water) and as amended on March 29, 2024, to an application for a water line extension:
	a) Application for utility service connection (water) received January 2, 2024.
	b) Memorandum dated February 13, 2024, from Michael Gray, Public Works Director to the Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners.
	c) Addendum (3 pages) submitted February 20, 2024 re: well.
	d) Addendum with note (5 pages) submitted March 21, 2024, re: well.
	e) Application for water line extension received April 1, 2024.

	4) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: on the application of Stephen Zimniski and Suzanne Gagnon (Plat 7 Lot 94, 7 Seaview Avenue) for water line extension:
	a) Application for water line extension received January 2, 2024.
	b) Memorandum dated February 13, 2024, from Michael Gray, Public Works Director to the Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners.


	E) New Business:
	1) No items at this time.

	F) Consent Agenda
	1) Finance Director’s Report: Comparison Budget to Actuals as of March 31, 2024.


	IV. OPEN FORUM
	A) Scheduled request to address: Mary Elizabeth Titmas, request to consider naming the Jamestown Bike Path in honor of her father, Retired Police Chief James G. Pemantell.
	B) Non-scheduled request to address

	V. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, PRESENTATIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS
	A) Resolutions and Proclamations
	1) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: Proclamation 2024-11, Jamestown Teacher Appreciation Week, May 6-10, 2024.
	2) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: Resolution 2024-12, Keep Rhody Litter Free.
	3) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: Resolution 2024-13, In Support of Fully Funding State Aid to Libraries to the Full Twenty-Five (25) Percent.


	VI. PUBLIC HEARINGS, LICENSES, AND PERMITS
	The Town Council will review each license application and vote on it individually. All approvals for licenses and permits are subject to the resolution of debts, taxes, and appropriate signatures as well as, when applicable, proof of insurance.
	A) Town Council Sitting as the Alcohol Beverage Licensing Board
	1) Application for a New Class BV-Victualer Liquor License as advertised in the Jamestown Press editions of March 21st and April 4th and noticed to abutters as follows:
	a) Request for Town Council Review, Discussion and/or Action and/or Vote to approve the New Class BV – Victualer Liquor License
	b) Request for Town Council Review, Discussion and/or Action and/or Vote to Set the Class BV – Victualer Liquor License Cap at Eight (8)



	VII. COUNCIL, ADMINISTRATOR, SOLICITOR, COMMISSION/COMMITTEE COMMENTS & REPORTS
	Please Note the Following Items are Status Reports and Matters of Interest to the Council and are for Informational Purposes unless Indicated Otherwise:
	A) Town Administrator’s Report: Edward A. Mello
	1) Pole 164 – North Main Road, request to install a street light. (Consent Agenda).
	2) Job Fair on May 11th at the Recreation Center.
	3) Open Meetings Act (OMA) Training Scheduled for April 24th at 1 pm.
	4) Fort Getty Pier storm damage assessment and repair update.
	5) 6 West Street/Union Studios cost proposal update.
	6) ARPA Funds reallocation recommendation.
	7) Low-Speed Vehicles New Law Effective July 1, 2024.


	VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	A) Review, Discussion and/or Action and/or Vote: No items at this time.

	IX. NEW BUSINESS
	A) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: Approval of the Final Charter Amendment Questions for submission to the voters at the Next Regular Election as follows:
	1) Question 1- Amendment to the Jamestown Charter (Amends Preamble): Shall the Charter be amended to list the official name of the state of Rhode Island?
	2) Question 2 – Amendment to the Jamestown Charter (Amends Article II – The Town Council - §212- Vacancies): Shall the Charter be amended to modify the procedure to fill a vacancy on the Town Council by authorizing the membership of the Town Council t...
	3) Question 3 - Amendment to the Jamestown Charter (Amends Article II – The Town Council § 216-Procedure For Adopting All Ordinance): Shall the Charter be amended to provide that only a digest or description of a proposed ordinance or amendment of an ...
	4) Question 4 - Amendment to the Jamestown Charter (Amends Article III - The Town Administrator - § 301 -Appointment and Qualifications): Shall the Charter be amended to allow a person appointed as Town Administrator up to twelve (12) months to become...
	5) Question 5 - Amendment to the Jamestown Charter (Amends Article IV - Administrative Departments - § 409 - Building Official): Shall the Charter be revised to allow the building official to also serve as the zoning enforcement officer?
	6) Question 6 - Amendment to the Jamestown Town Charter (Amends Article V - The School Committee - § 503 - Vacancies): Shall the Charter be amended to modify the procedure to fill a vacancy on the School Committee by authorizing the membership of the ...
	7) Question 7 Amendment to the Jamestown Charter (Amends Article XI- Financial Provisions - § 1104- Public Notice): Shall the Charter be amended to revise internal section references for consistency?
	8) Question 8 Amendment to the Jamestown Charter (Amends Article XII-Amendment of Charter - § 1201 - Charter Revision Committee): Shall the Charter be amended to require a full review of the Charter at no less than six (6) year intervals and that spec...


	X. ORDINANCES, APPOINTMENTS, VACANCIES, AND EXPIRING TERMS
	A) No items at this time.

	XI. CONSENT AGENDA
	A) Adoption of Town Council Meeting Minutes
	1) March 4, 2024 (Regular meeting)
	2) March 6, 2024 (Special meeting)

	B) Minutes of Boards/Commissions/Committees
	1) Board of Canvassers (March 11, 2024)
	2) Board of Canvassers (March 14, 2024)
	3) Elections Training & Advisory (March 7, 2024)
	4) Elections Training & Advisory (March 27, 2024)
	5) Elections Training & Advisory (April 3, 2024)
	6) Harbor Management Commission (February 14, 2024)

	C) Abutter Notifications: Notice is hereby given that the Jamestown Zoning Board of Review will hold a public hearing on April 23. 2024, at the Jamestown Town Hall 93 Narragansett Avenue, Jamestown, Rhode Island at 7:00 p.m. upon the following:
	1) Application of OUR TABLE, LLC (Marc Alexander and Marla Romash), (Gino DiFante, property owner) operating a restaurant on the first floor of 53 Narragansett Ave., and further identified as Assessor’s Plat 9, Lot 207, for a Special Use Permit from A...

	D) Finance Director’s Report: Comparison Budget to Actuals as of March 31, 2024.
	E) Authorization of the Warrant and Resolutions for the June 3, 2024, Financial Town Meeting (Warrants are routine in matter as they relate to setting the tax rate.)
	1) Resolution Number 1: Sewer Line Frontage Tax Rate (.68 cents per linear foot, included on the tax bill for homes in the Sewer district)
	2) Resolution Number 2: Borrowing in Anticipation of Taxes (Authorizes the Town the ability to borrow funds in anticipation of the 1st quarter’s taxes being due.)
	3) Resolution Number 3: Disposition of Collected Back Taxes (All back taxes to be placed in the General Fund at time of receipt.)
	4) Resolution Number 4: Setting the Tax Rate (Actual rate to be determined within a range at the FTM.)

	F) Approval of the recommendation by Town Administrator Mello to install a street light on Pole 164- North Main Road.
	G) Approval of the recommendation by Parks and Recreation Director DeFalco to award the Utility Task Vehicle (UTV) bid to New England Fire Equipment & Apparatus for an amount not to exceed $24,260 for a 2024 Polaris Ranger 1000 ESP with Plow Option.
	H) Approval of the recommendation by Town Clerk Roberta Fagan, of the Board/Committee/Commission Appointment Policy.
	I) Ratification of the Administratively approved Short-Term Rental application for the period of January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024:
	1) Raymond Bazzano,, STR-36, 10 Narragansett Avenue, Apt #4
	2) Raymond Bazzano,, STR-117, 10 Narragansett Avenue, Apt #5
	3) Raymond Bazzano,, STR-118, 10 Narragansett Avenue, Apt #6
	4) Frederic Presbrey, STR-76, 17 Avenue B
	5) John Slyman, STR-108, 25 Bay Street
	6) Genevieve Dupre, STR-73, 75 North Road (and 73)
	7) Mary and John Brittain, STR-125, 14 Clinton Avenue
	8) Noreen Drexel, STR-128, 953 Fort Getty Road

	J) Ratification of the Administratively approved Jamestown Yacht Club, One-Day Event/Entertainment License Application: JYC Focus: Newport-Bermuda Race talk and slide presentation, Jamestown Golf Course Clubhouse, on Friday, April 12, 2024.
	K) One-Day Event/Entertainment License Applications: All One-Day Event/ Entertainment license application approvals are subject to any COVID-19 protocols in effect at the time of the event:
	1) Applicant:  RITB Foundation & Gray Matter Marketing
	2) Applicant: Conanicut Island Sailing Foundation (CISF)
	3) Public Notice of CRMC and RIDEM of application for Assent filed by Salvatore Savastano, 6 Fairview Street, to construct and maintain an additional two jet-ski lifts with one attached to the north side and one attached to the south side of the pilin...


	XII. COMMUNICATIONS, PETITIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS AND
	RESOLUTIONS FROM OTHER RHODE ISLAND CITIES AND TOWNS
	A) Communications Received:
	1) Copy of memo: Town Council
	2) Copy of email to: Town Council and Town Staff
	3) Copy of letter to: Town Council
	4) Copy of letter to: Town Council
	5) Copy of articles to: Town Council and Town Staff
	6) Copy of articles to: Town Council and Town Staff
	7) Copy of articles to: Town Council and Town Staff
	8) Copy of email to: Town Council

	B) Communications and Resolutions from other Rhode Island Cities and Towns:
	1) Town of Richmond, Proclamation 2024-5, National Small Business Week.
	2) Town of Richmond, Proclamation 2024-6, In Opposition to any Revival of the Old Saybrook to Kenyon Bypass.
	3) Town of Richmond, Proclamation 2024-7, Funding Formula


	XIII. ADJOURNMENT

	2024-05-06 Town Council Agenda v3
	I. TOWN COUNCIL INTERVIEW SCHEDULE: The Jamestown Town Council will meet to conduct interviews of applicants for the committee vacancies as follows:
	II. ROLL CALL
	III. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	IV. TOWN COUNCIL SITTING AS THE BOARD OF WATER AND SEWER COMMISSIONERS
	A) Open Forum – Water & Sewer Matters
	1) Scheduled request to address – None.
	2) Non-scheduled request to address.

	B) Unfinished Business:
	1) Water District Build-out Analysis prepared by Pare Corporation, as adopted at the April 10, 2024, Town Council Sitting as the Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners Special Meeting.
	2) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote on the application of Jeffrey and Deborah Saletin (Plat 7 Lot 135, 14 Seaview Avenue) for utility service connection (water) and as amended on March 29, 2024, to an application for a water line extension:
	a) Application for utility service connection (water) received January 2, 2024.
	b) Memorandum dated February 13, 2024 and revised on April 11, 2024, from Michael Gray, Public Works Director to the Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners.
	c) Memorandum dated February 16, 2024, from Robert F. Ferrari, PE to the Town of Jamestown.
	d) Application for water line extension received March 29, 2024.

	3) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: on the Letter dated 01/02/24 from Attorney Joelle C. Rocha and the application of Glenn and Marjorie Andreoni (Plat 7 Lot 34, 10 Seaview Avenue) for water line extension:
	a) Letter dated January 2, 2024, from Attorney Joelle C. Rocha and the application for water line extension received on January 2, 2024.
	b) Memorandum dated February 13, 2024 and revised on April 11, 2024, from Michael Gray, Public Works Director to the Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners.
	c) Letter dated February 19, 2024, from Attorney Joelle C. Rocha and an exhibit showing existing OWTS & Well.

	4) Review, Discussion and/or Action and/or Vote: On the application of Paul Frechette (Plat 7 Lot 101, 19 Seaview Avenue) for utility service connection (water) and as amended on March 29, 2024, to an application for a water line extension:
	a) Application for utility service connection (water) received January 2, 2024.
	b) Memorandum dated February 13, 2024 and revised on April 11, 2024, from Michael Gray, Public Works Director to the Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners.
	c) Addendum (3 pages) submitted February 20, 2024 re: well.
	d) Addendum with note (5 pages) submitted March 21, 2024, re: well.
	e) Application for water line extension received April 1, 2024.

	5) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: on the application of Stephen Zimniski and Suzanne Gagnon (Plat 7 Lot 94, 7 Seaview Avenue) for water line extension:
	a) Application for water line extension received January 2, 2024.
	b) Memorandum dated February 13, 2024 and revised on April 11, 2024, from Michael Gray, Public Works Director to the Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners.
	c) Wellworks LLC report and estimate dated October 1, 2018
	d) Letter dated May 1, 2024, from applicants Stephen Zimniski and Suzanne Gagnon to Public Works Director Michael Gray requesting a continuance of the original application if no decision can be rendered on May 6 by the Board of Water & Sewer Commissio...



	V. OPEN FORUM
	A) Scheduled request to address:
	B) Non-scheduled request to address

	VI. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS, PRESENTATIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS
	A) Resolutions and Proclamations: No items at this time.

	VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS, LICENSES, AND PERMITS
	The Town Council will review each license application and vote on it individually. All approvals for licenses and permits are subject to the resolution of debts, taxes, and appropriate signatures as well as, when applicable, proof of insurance.
	A) Town Council Sitting as the Alcohol Beverage Licensing Board
	Notice is hereby given by the Town Council of Jamestown, being the Licensing Board in said Town:
	1) Pursuant to RIGL §3-7-14, the following license application has been received under said Act for a one-day license on May 16, 2024:
	a) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote for Approval of the one-day CLASS F (NON-PROFIT) LIQUOR LICENSE

	2) Pursuant to RIGL §3-7-14, the following license application has been received under said Act for a one-day license on May 11th and 18th, 2024:
	a) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote for Approval of the one-day CLASS F (NON-PROFIT) LIQUOR LICENSE


	B) Licenses and Permits
	1) Applicant: Pax Christi RI/William Smith III
	a) Approval of request to waive insurance requirement as historically granted.



	VIII. COUNCIL, ADMINISTRATOR, SOLICITOR, COMMISSION/COMMITTEE COMMENTS & REPORTS
	Please Note the Following Items are Status Reports and Matters of Interest to the Council and are for Informational Purposes unless Indicated Otherwise:
	A) Town Administrator’s Report: Edward A. Mello
	1) Appointment of Harbor Master Bart Totten. (Consent Agenda).
	2) Update on parking on Stern Street/Beach Avenue.
	3) Parking on Reservoir Circle.
	4) Harbor Rules/Rates for Ferry Dock (New Business).
	5) CMS Agreement (New Business).
	6) American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Fund Re-allocation request (New Business).
	7) Steamboat Street Right of Way (ROW) Tree Update (Unfinished Business).
	8) ROW Adoption Program (Unfinished Business).
	9) RISE Group Street Light Contract extension (Consent Agenda).
	10) Ft. Getty Pier analysis and repair update.
	11) 6 West Street Senior Center conceptual plan agreement with Union Studios (Consent Agenda).
	12) North Road RIDOT Project Update
	13) Bike Path North Road Update
	14)


	IX. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	A) Review, Discussion and/or Action and/or Vote: At the recommendation of the Jamestown Tree Committee and Tree Warden Steve Saracino approval to proceed with the removal of the tree in the Steamboat Street Right of Way (ROW).
	B) Review, Discussion and/or Action and/or Vote: At the recommendation of the Conservation Commission approval of the Jamestown ROW Adoption Pilot Program which would include only CRMC-designated ROWs for consideration.

	X. NEW BUSINESS
	A) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: At the request of the Beavertail Lighthouse Museum Association (BLMA) to waive the $75 Jamestown Golf Course Clubhouse Function Room fee for the BLMA Annual Meeting taking place on September 19. 2024.
	1) Letter to Town Council from BLMA Board Member Leo N. Orsi, Jr. dated April 22, 2024.

	B) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: At the recommendation of the Jamestown Harbor Management Commission approval of the revised Harbor Management Rule Book.
	1) Proposed 2024 Harbor Management Rule Book and proposed amended Harbor Permit Fee schedule including new Ferry Dock fees.

	C) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: Status update on the proposed 2024 Ferry Landing Use Agreement between the Town Jamestown and Conanicut Marine Services, Inc. D/B/A Jamestown Newport Ferry (CMS).
	1) Memorandum from Town Administrator Mello to the Town Council regarding the CMS Agreement Status.
	2) Correspondence from Atty. Christian Infantolino on behalf of CMS regarding the proposed Ferry Landing Area Agreement.

	D) Review, Discussion, and/or Action and/or Vote: At the recommendation of Town Administrator Mello approval of the request to re-allocate the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Funds balance in the amount of $1,063,344.12:
	1) Memorandum from Town Administrator Mello to the Town Council requesting re-allocation of remaining ARPA funds:
	a) Senior Center Project: Architectural fees to Union Studio for work performed and additional design work up to 30% complete:   $125,000
	b) Water Infrastructure: Water meter replacement program:        $858,344
	c) Radio Project Water Tower: Complete the relocation of the SCADA equipment, Install a stand-alone public safety backup radio system, and install a standby generator for emergency equipment:     $  80,000



	XI. ORDINANCES, APPOINTMENTS, VACANCIES, AND EXPIRING TERMS
	A) No items at this time.

	XII. CONSENT AGENDA
	A) Adoption of Town Council Meeting Minutes
	1) March 11, 2024 (Special meeting)
	2) March 12, 2024 (Special meeting)
	3) March 18, 2024 (Regular meeting)
	4) March 20, 2024 (Special meeting)
	5) March 27, 2024 (Special meeting)
	6) April 1, 2024 (Regular meeting)
	7) April 10, 2024 (Special meeting)

	B) Minutes of Boards/Commissions/Committees
	1) Conservation Commission (April 9, 2024)
	2) Harbor Management Commission (March 13, 2024)
	3) Planning Commission (March 20, 2024)
	4) Zoning Board of Review (March 26, 2024)

	C) Public Hearing/Abutter Notifications: Notice is hereby given that the Jamestown Planning Commission under Unified Development Review Per RIGL§45-23-50.1 will hold a public hearing on May 15, 2024, at the Jamestown Town Hall 93 Narragansett Avenue, ...
	1) Application of The Town of Jamestown, whose property located at 245 Conanicus Avenue (Jamestown Golf Course), and further identified as Tax Assessor's Plat 8, Lot 283, for a Development Plan Review under Zoning Ordinance Section 82-1004.1 A and a S...

	D) Approval of the recommendation by Town Administrator Mello to appoint Bart Totten as the Jamestown Harbor Master.
	E) Approval of the request to authorize Town Administrator Mello to execute a one-year extension of the street light maintenance agreement between the Town of Jamestown and RISE Group Inc. in an amount not to exceed $3,599.16.
	F) Approval of the request to authorize Town Administrator Mello to execute the proposed agreement between the Town of Jamestown and Union Studios to further develop the conceptual plans for the Senior Center Project, located at 6 West Street, up to a...
	G) Ratification of the Administratively approved Short-Term Rental application for the period of January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024:
	1) STR-115, Jeffrey Szala, 83 Sprindrift Street
	2) STR -104, Debra Bjorklund, 43 Helm Street
	3) STR -17, Edward DePhillips, 36 Cole Street
	4) STR -83, Charles Lonaeus, 3 Standish Road
	5) STR -136, Tor Holtan, 61 Bayview Drive
	6) STR -82, Christine Gentry, 65 Cedar Lane
	7) STR -127, Antonia Mendes, 73 Conanicus Avenue, Unit 5
	8) STR -111, Shawn Wagner, 107 Steamboat Street
	9) STR -133, Anne Gallagher, 10 Washington Street
	10) STR -143, Michaela Turnquist, 44 Southwest Avenue
	11) STR -62, Christopher Sorlien, 189 Beavertail Road
	12) STR -58, Stephen Bernath, 67 North Road
	13) STR -90, Valeriya Gavrylenko, 91 Hamilton Avenue
	14) STR -89, Lia Miller & Johnnie Spicer, 76 Reservoir Circle
	15) STR -124, Richard Boschen, 67 Dumpling Drive

	H) One-Day Event/Entertainment License Applications: All One-Day Event/ Entertainment license application approvals are subject to any COVID-19 protocols in effect at the time of the event:
	1) Applicant:  Out of the Box Studio & Gallery
	2) Applicant: Jamestown Arts Center (JAC)
	3) Applicant: Jamestown Arts Center (JAC)
	4) Applicant: Jamestown Arts Center (JAC)
	5) Applicant: Jamestown Arts Center (JAC)
	6) Applicant: Jamestown Arts Center (JAC)


	XIII. COMMUNICATIONS, PETITIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS AND
	RESOLUTIONS FROM OTHER RHODE ISLAND CITIES AND TOWNS
	A) Communications Received:
	1) Copy of memo: Town Council

	B) Communications and Resolutions from other Rhode Island Cities and Towns:
	1) Town of Portsmouth, Resolution 2024-04-08-A, A Resolution Endorsing the 2023 Ride Island Bike Plan as a guiding document in the planning of transportation-related infrastructure for Portsmouth.
	2) Town of Westerly, Resolution 23/24-70, Urging the RI State Legislature to Support Allocating Funding For Permanent Safety Barriers On Rhode Island’s Bridges Over Narragansett Bay.
	3) Town of Burrillville, Burrillville Town Council Resolution In Support of Senate Bill 2024- S 2016, An Act Relating to Towns and Cities – Low and Moderate Income Housing.
	4) Town of Burrillville, Burrillville Town Council Resolution In Support of Senate Bill 2024- S 2008, Relating to Education – The Education Equity and Property Tax Relief Act.
	5) Town of Burrillville, Burrillville Town Council Resolution Opposing House Bill 2024- H 7978, Legislation Relating to Subdivision of Land.
	6) Town of Burrillville, Burrillville Town Council Resolution In Opposition to Legislation Regarding Housing and Land Use.
	7) Town of Burrillville, Burrillville Town Council Resolution Opposing House Bill 2024- H 7382, Legislation Relating to Towns and Cities – Zoning Ordinance.
	8) Town of Burrillville, Burrillville Town Council Resolution Opposing House Bill 2024- H 7324, Legislation Relating to Towns and Cities – Zoning Ordinance.
	9) Town of Burrillville, Burrillville Town Council Resolution, Funding Formula.
	10) Burrillville School Department, School Committee Resolution, Funding Formula.


	XIV. ADJOURNMENT
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